
Approved: April 29, 2016 

Page 1 
 

 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 

Friday, April 8, 2016- 2:00 p.m. 
Student Life Center, Faculty Dining Room – (Building 23, First Floor) 

 
MINUTES 

I. Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m., by Harold Gaspard, Chair 
 

II. Roll Call 
Present Were: Revaz Akirtava   Anne LaVance 
 Malene Arnaud-Davis  Cheryl Myers 
 Abdelrahim Ayyad   Jim Newchurch 
 Jennifer Bennett   Emily Rush 
 Vernell Briscoe   Jeanne Samuel 
 Peter Cho    David Sanders 
 Maria Cisneros   Deborah Skevington 
 Janet Colletti    Dolores Smith 
 Caitlin Cooper   Tim Stamm 
 Emmett Davis   Sara Strickland 
 Raymond Duplessis   Tedd Walley 
 Lilian Gamble   Darlene Williams 
 Harold Gaspard   Kiedra M. Williams 
 Cherie LaRocca   Leah Wooden 
 
Attending to Lester Adelsberg   Rhonda King 
Other Business: Sal Anselmo    Larissa Littleton-Steib 
 John Arbour    Claudia Martinez 
 Michael Brezinsky   Rhett McNorton 
 Ashley Chitwood   Patrice Moore 
 Clint Coleman   Jay Randolph 
 Arnel Cosey    Warren Puneky 
 Lesha Coulon   Kenneth Ripberger 
 Linda Donahue   Vance Roux 
 Danielle Gandolfo   Janet Gauthier Stephens 
 Tom Gruber    Thomas Lovince 
 Larisia Jones 
 Linda Kieffer 
  
Guest: Karen Muhsin 
 

III. Minutes of meeting of March 18, 2016 
The minutes of the meeting of March 18, 2016 were reviewed and accepted as 
presented. 
 



Approved: April 29, 2016 

Page 2 
 

IV. Curriculum Operations Report – Tim Stamm 
 

V. Articulation/Transfer/Placement Initiatives – Tim Stamm 
 

a) Delgado Community College and Dillard University: 
i. A.S. in Business Administration to B.S. in: Accounting, Business 

Administration – Management, Business Administration – 
Marketing, Financial Economics 

ii. A.A.L.T. with a concentration in Humanities to B.A. in English 
iii. A.A.L.T. with a concentration in Mass Communication to B.A. in 

Mass Communication – Multimedia Journalism, B.A. in Mass 
Communication – Public Relations 

iv. A.A.L.T. with a concentration in Fine Arts to B.A. in Theatre Arts – 
Performance, B.A. in Theatre Arts – Technology  

v. A.A.L.T. with a concentration in Criminal Justice to B.A. in 
Criminal Justice 

vi. A.A.L.T. with a concentration in Social Science to B.A. in Political 
Science, B.A. in Psychology, B.A. in Social Work, B.A. in Urban 
Studies 

vii. A.S.L.T. with a concentration in Biological Sciences to B.S. in 
Biology 

viii. A.S.L.T. with a concentration in Physical Science to B.S. in 
Chemistry, B.S. in Mathematics and Actuarial Science, B.S. in 
Physics 

ix. A.S. in Nursing to B.S. in Nursing 
 

Articulation Agreements were reviewed, and accepted as presented. 
 

VI. New Business 
 

a) Items were combined for discussion and combined for discussion. 
Original Placement Items V. a. to V. t.  
Arts & Humanities/TEAC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence:  Associate of Arts in 
Teaching, Grades 1 -5.  Publication of Suggested Program Sequence in 
College Catalog. 
Arts & Humanities/CDYC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence:  Associate of Applied 
Science in Care and Development of Young Children.  Publication of 
Suggested Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/BSMG 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence:  Associate of Applied 
Science in Business and Management.  Publication of Suggested Program 
Sequence in College Catalog, to include the following concentrations: 
General Business, Human Resources Leadership/Management, 
Entrepreneurship/Small Business Management, Marketing, Music 



Approved: April 29, 2016 

Page 3 
 

Business, Office Management, Real Estate, Retail Management, and 
Logistics Management. 
Communication/ASLS 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Associate of Arts in 
American Sign Language Interpreting.  Publication of Suggested Program 
Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/CIVT/Construction Management 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence:  Associate of Applied 
Science in Civil and Construction Applied Engineering Technology, with a 
concentration in Construction Management.  Publication of Suggested 
Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/ARCH 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Associate of Applied 
Science in Architectural/Design Construction Technology.  Publication of 
Suggested Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/CADD 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Associate of Applied 
Science in Computer Aided Design and Drafting.  Publication of Suggested 
Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/CADD 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Computer Aided Design and Drafting.  Publication of 
Suggested Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/ELET 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Associate of Science 
in Electrical-Electronics Engineering Technology.  Publication of 
Suggested Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/ELST 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Associate of Applied 
Science in Electronics Service Technology, to include concentrations in: 
Biomedical Equipment Repair and Computer and Electronics Repair. 
Business & Technology/FPTC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Associate of Applied 
Science in Fire Science Technology.  Publication of Suggested Program 
Sequence in College Catalog. 
Business & Technology/FPTC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Fire Science Technology.  Publication of Suggested 
Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Technical Division/BARB 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Technical Diploma in 
Barber-Styling.  Publication of Suggested Program Sequence in College 
Catalog. 
Technical Division/COSM 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Technical Diploma in 
Cosmetology.  Publication of Suggested Program Sequence in College 
Catalog. 



Approved: April 29, 2016 

Page 4 
 

Technical Division/CRPT 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Carpentry.  Publication of Suggested Program 
Sequence in College Catalog. 
Technical Division/ELLT 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Electric Line Technician.  Publication of Suggested 
Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Technical Division/HVAC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence:  Technical Diploma in 
Master HVAC/R.  Publication of Suggested Program Sequence in College 
Catalog. 
Technical Division/HVAC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Certified HVAC.  Publication of Suggested Program 
Sequence in College Catalog. 
Technical Division/MTTC 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Precision Machining.  Publication of Suggested 
Program Sequence in College Catalog. 
Technical Division/IMMT 
Publication of Suggested Program Sequence: Certificate of 
Technical Studies in Industrial Maintenance Technology.  Publication of 
Suggested Program Sequence in College Catalog.  Motion to accept 
proposals [Motion: Jennifer Bennett; Second: Ray Duplessis; 
Carried, Unanimously]. 

 
VII. Consent Agenda 

 
a) Business & Technology/CADD 

Change of Prerequisite Requirements: CADD-245: Special Topics in 
CADD.  Delete: CADD-231: Structural/Civil Applications in CADD as a 
prerequisite to CADD-245.  Note: CADD-212: Architectural Applications in 
CADD remains as a prerequisite requirement.  The skills introduced, 
developed, and mastered in CADD-231 are not necessary for success in 
CADD-245.  
Motion to accept consent agenda [Motion: Anne LaVance; Second: 
Jean Samuel; Carried, Unanimously]. 
 
 

VIII. Old Business 
 

IX. Next Meeting April 29, 2016 (Scheduled Meeting)  
 

X. Adjournment  


